
Federal Aviation 
Administration 

Memorandum 
Date: NOV 

To: S Dunc ~ ~~ght Standards Service, AFJ<-1 

From: M. Honda, Directives Management Officer, Af B-140~ 

Prepared by: Brad Palmer, Manager, General Aviation and Commercial Division, AFS-800 

Subject: Cancellation of AC 91-67 

AFS-800 is requesting the cancellation of the following: 

Order 
Number 

Date Document Title QPR Reason for Cancellation 

AC 91-67 06/28/1991 Minimum Equipment 
Requirements for General 

Aviation Operations Under FAR 
Part 91 

AFS-820 AC 91-67, last updated in 1991, is now 
misaligned with the latest ICAO 
standards. AFS-820 is in the process of 
making the required revisions to the 
document for alignment with the latest 
ICAO guidance. Unti l that can be 
completed, AFS-820 will cancel AC 91-
67 so improper guidance is not used by 
operators. A release of a notice will 
bridge between the old cancelled 
gu idance and the revision. 

Should you have any concerns or questions, please contact Derek M. Honda, AFB-140 at 
(202) 267-4190. 




